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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kalodner, Liz </O=CBS/OU=USA/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=EKALODN ER> 
July 06, 2015 7:39 PM 
alec@axanarproductions.com 
Van Citters, John;Levitt, Mallory;Burke, Bill P 
RE: Axanar 

Aha! I'm not actually out there, and I think the rest of the team is pretty crazed, but I'm sure they'll shout if they have 
some time to connect. 

From: alec@axanarproductions.com [mailto:alec@axanarproductions.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:37 PM 
To: Kalodner, Liz 
Cc: Van Citters, John; Levitt, Mallory; Burke, Bill P 
Subject: Re: Axanar 

Thanks Liz. I am also at Comic Con all week, staying at the Omni, and if you have time, we could meet down 
there. If not, I will touch base after SDCC. 

And thank you for your reply. 

Alec 

On Jul 6, 2015 , at 7:26 PM, Kalodner, Liz <liz.kalodner@cbs.com> wrote: 

Alec-

Jumping in for Mallory .... we're all traveling this week (Comic Con, etc.), but Bill, John and I would be happy to chat 
with you in the next few weeks. Let us set that up when everyone is back. 

Liz Kalodner 

EVP& GM 
CBS Consumer Products 
212-975-7795 
liz.kalodner@cbs.com 

From: alec@axanarproductions.com [ mailto:alec@axanarproductions.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 4:56 PM 
To: Levitt, Mallory 
Cc: Van Citters, John; Kalodner, Liz 
Subject: Axanar 

PL0013787 

Case 2:15-cv-09938-RGK-E   Document 90-13   Filed 11/29/16   Page 2 of 3   Page ID #:5352



Mallory: 

I would like to have a call with you about our fan film Axanar. We have always tried to be respectful of 
CBS and its IP, limiting the use of it wherever possible. Obviously, the lack of guidance by CBS in the area 
of fan films makes this difficult. But we want to make sure we have a good handle on what you want and 
will allow. So could we do a call and chat about what we are doing and where we are going? Thank you, 

Sincerely, 

Alec Peters 
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